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Ref: WWIL/RI/14/B5/2020 Dated: 20-08-2020

To,

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Chitradurga Division,
Chitradurga

Dear Sir,

Sub:  Submission of Renewal of lease proposal for 106.769 Ha
of forest land for Wind Power Project in Jogimatti and
Marikanive Reserve forest. Earlier the same land has
been diverted in favor of M/s KREDL for sub lease to

“M/s Enercon (India) Limited presently Wind World
“(India) Limited on BOT basis for the total area of 221.80
Ha on Chitradurga district of Karnataka. Proposal No.
FP/KA/WIND/43786/2020.

Ref: (1.) Your office letter No. A6/Windmill/
221.80/43786/CR-2/20-21 dated 24-07-2020.
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With reference to the letter cited at Ref (1) the following information submitted for your
kind perusal and for the needful action:-

1. The forest land required for the project has been surveyed by DGPS and actual land
required for running the wind mill has been proposed for the lease renewal. Since
this is an established project the extent of platform area used for establishment of
WTG, Road area, substation area and area used for erection of electrical line are all
physically available on the ground. Whatever the actual area utilized at present for
the above purpose is sufficient and hence the area utilized has been calculated and
proposed for renewal of the project. Hence it is submitted that it may not be
required to mark the alignment on the land once again.

2. Regarding observation No. (2), it is submitted that proper survey has been done to
prepare as-built drawing. The area utilized has been surveyed in detail and same
has been superimposed on Google map and checked for the project alignment,
Road and Platform size to make sure the as-built drawing in correct, same was
checked and verified by ICT team of Head office and also it has been informed by
Head Office that there is no specific Rule in the FC act that the average road width
should be upto 10 to 14 meter.
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Further, at the time of original lease proposal during 2003, we have asked 16 mtr
width road lease area considering the construction phase of the project which
includes movement of heavy equipment, big cranes and movement of tower
material on the site. After commissioning of project lease land required only for
operation and maintenance purpose so we have applied land for Ingress and egress
of the project site using small equipment and cranes for which we require the road
area which is available on the ground and same has been proposed for lease
renewal.

3. Regarding observation no. (3), it is submitted that in the renewal proposal whatever
the area utilized for installing WTG in each location has been surveyed and the
same extent of area of each location has been calculated and proposed for renewal.
At the time of construction phase 60 x 60 mtr width platform proposed for erection
of WTG using heavy equipments and big cranes. Now the actual utilized and
required area for operation and maintenance purpose has been proposed for lease
renewal. Even after completion of the lease, we will not use big cranes to de-erect
the turbines, it will manually or use small cranes to cut the tower material, convert
it into scrap and transport away from forest area. Further it is submitted that in any
location the platform area used for installing the WTG was not extended more than
the land approved by the Government.

We have already paid all the NPV and other charges for the approved
221.80 Ha of forest land but only utilized 106.769 Ha of forest land and unutilized
115.031 Ha of forest land. The whole idea behind it to use minimum uses of forest
land and give unutilized land back to the Forest Department in the interest of saving
the environment.

In view of the above it is requested that kindly accept the above facts and take necessary
action to forward the above proposal to the higher authorities for approval.

Thanking You,

Yours Sincerely

For Wind World (Ipc(é)——m\\
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Authorized Slgn\w

Copy submitted to The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest Conservation), Aranaya
Bhavan, Malleswaram, Bangalore for kind information.
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